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From: Kirby Anderson <IMCEAEX-_O=MINISTERIAL_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+
20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=KIRBY+20ANDERSON670@min.internal>

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 3:41 PM
To: Annastacia Palaszczuk; David Barbagallo; Geoff Breusch; Michelle Wellington; Chris Perkins; 

Donna Odonoghue (MS)
Subject: DRAFT statement from Ryan on the Parole Board decision -- I am happy with the additions 

highlighted in yellow

“All decisions by Parole Board Queensland and its President are made independently and without 
political interference.  
 
“While I cannot interfere with decisions of the independent parole board, personally I do feel 
disappointed in the decision. 
 
“I can understand why the Pullens feel the way they do.  
 
“As I have previously stated, the President of the Parole Board Queensland made it clear to me 
that any decisions that the Parole Board had made for future granting of parole would be reviewed 
in-light of the new ‘No Body, No Parole’ laws.  
 
The Corrective Services (No Body, No Parole) Amendment Bill 2017 was passed by Parliament 
this month, but is yet to be assented do. 
 
“I understand that the Parole Board Queensland review has now been finalised.  
 
“Questions around the final decision to release a prisoner on parole needs to be directed to Parole 
Board Queensland.” 
 
 
 

Kirby Anderson 
Deputy Chief of Staff – Communications and Engagement 
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP  
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts 
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3719 7013 M   
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15185  City East  QLD 4002 
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From: Kirby Anderson <IMCEAEX-_O=MINISTERIAL_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+
20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=KIRBY+20ANDERSON670@min.internal>

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 3:38 PM
To: Michelle Connolly; Kerryn Manifold (Ministerial)
Cc: Mark Biddulph; Sarah Kinna; Cathie Thompson
Subject: RE: response to parole decision 
Attachments: image001.png

I will run it past a few folks – but could we add a line in about the Bill 
 

From: Michelle Connolly  
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 3:28 PM 
To: Kirby Anderson <Kirby.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold 
<Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Mark Biddulph <Mark.Biddulph@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Sarah Kinna <Sarah.Kinna@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; 
Cathie Thompson <Cathie.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: response to parole decision  
 

Hey Kirby 
 
Are you ok if I issue the below? I just started getting a fair few media enquiries about it. 
 
 
“All decisions by Parole Board Queensland and its President are made independently and without 
political interference.  
 
“While I cannot interfere with decisions of the independent parole board, personally I do feel 
disappointed in the decision. 
 
“I can understand why the Pullens feel the way they do.  
 
“As I have previously stated, the President of the Parole Board Queensland made it clear to me 
that any decisions that the Parole Board had made for future granting of parole would be reviewed 
in-light of the new ‘No Body, No Parole’ laws.  
 
The Corrective Services (No Body, No Parole) Amendment Bill 2017 was passed by Parliament 
this month, but is yet to be assented do. 
 
“I understand that the Parole Board Queensland review has now been finalised.  
 
“Questions around the final decision to release a prisoner on parole needs to be directed to Parole 
Board Queensland.” 
 
 

 
Ends  
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Michelle Connolly 
Senior Media Advisor 
Office of the Hon. Mark Ryan MP  
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services 
Minister for Corrective Services 
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 303 58312 M 
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4001 

PO Box 15195 Brisbane  QLD 4000 
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